HOUSE COMMITTEE ON

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

May 13, 2005 Hearing Room D

8:30 A.M. Tapes 121 – 122

Corrected 10/11/05

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Rep. Billy Dalto, Chair
Rep. Carolyn Tomei, Vice-(Chair
Rep. Gordon Anderson	
Rep. Deborah Boone	
Rep. Kevin Cameron	
Rep. Mitch Greenlick	

MEMBERS EXCUSED: Rep. Tom Butler, Vice-Chair

STAFF PRESENT: Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Committee Administrator

Bradley Campbell, Committee Assistant

MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:

Approval of Drafting Requests – Work Session SB 225 – Work Session SB 58 – Public Hearing and Work Session SB 98A – Public Hearing and Work Session SB 458 – Public Hearing and Work Session These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 121,	, A	
004	Chair Dalto	Calls the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m.
<u>approval o</u>	<u>f drafting requests –</u>	WORK SESSION
007	Rep. Cameron	MOTION: Moves to request 45 legislative drafts from legislative counsel on the issues of state financial administration.
		VOTE: 7-0-0
014	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
015	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on requesting drafts and opens a work session on SB 225.
<u>SB 225 – W</u>	VORK SESSION	
017	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Committee administrator. Summarizes SB 225 and -4 amendments (EXHIBIT B).
032	Rep. Greenlick	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 225-4 amendments dated 5/11/05.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
035	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
036	Rep. Greenlick	

MOTION: Moves SB 225 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.

VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - Butler

046	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
047	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on SB 225. Opens a public hearing on SB 58.
<u>sb 58 – PU</u>	BLIC HEARING	
049	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes SB 58 and -1 amendments (EXHIBIT A).
068	Mike Reed	Board of Naturopathic Examiners. Appears before the committee to answer questions.
072	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on SB 58. Opens a work session on SB 58.
<u>sb 58 – WC</u>	ORK SESSION	
076	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 58-1 amendments dated 3/1/05.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
078	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
079	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves SB 58 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
086	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.

087	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves SB 58 be placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
089	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
090	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on SB 58. Opens a public hearing on SB 98A.
<u>sb 98a – P</u>	UBLIC HEARING	
091	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes SB 98A.
111	Mickey Tate	Department of Human Services (DHS). Submits and reviews written testimony in support of SB 98A (EXHIBIT D).
153	Rep. Tomei	Questions if her understanding of the bill is correct.
157	Tate	Responds, yes. They are correct.
158	Rep. Tomei	Questions how area agencies are funded.
160	Tate	Responds the funding is passed on to the Triple AAA's.
167	Rep. Tomei	Asks for clarification of SB 98A.
177	Tate	Comments further about the bill and current history of adult foster home licenses.
194	Rep. Greenlick	Comments money given to Triple AAA cannot be reduced.
203	Rep. Tomei	Clarifies the process.
209	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on SB 98A. Opens a work session on SB 98A.

<u>sb 98a – WORK SESSION</u>

214	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves SB 98 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
224	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
227	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves SB 98 be placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
228	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
230	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on SB 98A and opens a work session on draft requests.
approval of drafting requests – WORK SESSION		
235	Rep. Cameron	MOTION: Moves to request 25 legislative drafts from legislative counsel on the issues of state financial administration.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
243	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
248	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on drafting requests and opens a public hearing on SB 458.

<u>sb 458 – PUBLIC HEARING</u>

249	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes SB 458 and -1 amendment.
295	Doug Barber	Willamette Dental Group. Testifies in support of SB 458. Describes dentist license laws in Oregon. Comments there are holes in the current laws pertaining to recent graduates.
318	Gary Allen	Willamette Dental Group. Submits and reviews written testimony in support of SB 458 (EXHIBIT E).
418	Deborah Loy	Capital Dental Care. Testifies in support of SB 458. Relates a story of two dentists trying to obtain licenses. Comments Oregon has a need for outside recruits.
TAPE 122,	Α	
020	Barber	Explains the -1 amendment.
044	Chair Dalto	Questions the 'no' votes in the senate.
045	Barber	Responds it dealt with a fiscal problem.
062	Chair Dalto	Closes the public hearing on SB 458 and opens a work session on SB 458.
<u>sb 458 – W</u>	ORK SESSION	
065	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 458-1 amendments dated 3/24/05.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
066	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
069	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves SB 458 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
071	Rep. Anderson	

		Discusses the high quality of dentists in the OHSU program. Expresses reservations about the quality of dentistry from other states. States it is a sensitive issue for the dentist industry.
113	Rep. Tomei	Questions if the license requirements of recent dentistry graduates include the 3500 hours of practice.
122	Rep. Anderson	Responds, the -1 restore the old language and the 3500 hour requirement.
143	Rep. Cameron	Asks for clarification of the peer review process.
149	Rep. Anderson	Explains the review board standards and process.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Butler
178	Chair Dalto	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
182	Chair Dalto	Closes the work session on SB 458.
188	Chair Dalto	Adjourns the meeting at 9:26 a.m.

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A. SB 58, -1 amendments, staff, 1p
- B. SB 225, -4 amendments, staff, 2pp
- C. SB 458, -1 amendments, staff, 1p
- D. SB 98 A, prepared testimony of Mickey Tate, 2pp
- E. SB 458, prepared testimony of Gary W. Allen, 2pp